TO: All Nemaha County Hospital Team Members

FROM: Marty Fattig
DATE: February 17, 2021
RE: Daily COVID-19 Update

Good morning! The Southeast District Health Department updated the information on
their website on Tuesday, February 16™. There are eight new cases of COVID-19 in
their area. None of the new cases are in Johnson County, none are in Nemaha County,
six are in Otoe County, two are in Pawnee County and none are in Richardson County.
This makes a total of 3,502 cases and 51 deaths in the district. 293 of the cases were
diagnosed in the last 30 days. This is the first time in months that the increase in new
cases has been in single digits.

As of 9:00 this morning there were 109,617,818 cases in the world. Yesterday there
were 108,892,303. There have been 2,421,592 deaths. Yesterday there had been
2,401,392 deaths.

In the United States there are now 27,757,609 positive cases and 488,103 deaths.
Yesterday there were 27,695,381 cases and 486,336 deaths. There were 62,228 new
cases diagnosed yesterday and 1,767 deaths.

In Nebraska there are now 197,447 cases and there have been 2,004 deaths.
Yesterday there had been 197,328 positive cases and 2,004 deaths. 119 new
confirmed cases have been identified since yesterday and 35 of those cases were in
Douglas County. We now have had 715 confirmed cases in Nemaha County, 206 in
Pawnee County, 667 in Richardson County, 633 in Johnson County and 1,281 in Otoe
County. These are the numbers of cases in each county as reported by the Southeast
District Health Department. 62,882 of the Nebraska cases are in Douglas County.
There have now been 6,900 confirmed cases in Hall County, 2,738 cases in Dawson
County and 3,692 cases in Dakota County. There are now 2,052 cases in Gage
County and 27,553 cases in Lancaster County.

Thanks for all you do for us! Be kind to each other!

Source: https://coronavirus.jhu.edu/map.html ; www.sedhd.org
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